wistron
Wistron NeWeb

Wistron Neweb Corporation

No. 10-1, Li-hsin Road 1,

Science-based Industrial Park,Hsinchu 300,
Taiwan, R. O. C.

886-3-666-7799

886-3-666-1654

Date: Jul. 21, 2003

American Telecommunications Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue

Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

RE: Class II Permissive change for Confidentiality
FCCID: NKRBQI12AB

Brand: Wistron NeWeb

Dear Sir,

We would like to have the granted FCC ID NKRBQI2AB a Class II Permissive change to Request
for Confidentiality. This EUT has been granted on a composite device for both part 15C (DSS) and
part 15E (NII). A letter for requesting a Confidentiality is also uploaded.

We are so sorry for any inconvenience caused by this matter. Please review the information we
submitted and issue us a grant for the subject model at your earliest convenience. If there is any
information needed, please do not hesitate to contact me

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

S

Eric Liu / Sr. Manager Engineer
Wistron NeWeb Corporation




